D DYNAMIC

ENGINEERING EARTH SURWVEY TRAFFIC Tra ns m ittal

245 Main Street Suite 110, Chester, NJ 07930

PROJECT: South Avenue, Plainfield - Eden DATE: 5/20/2020
Property Company
0404-99-041
SUBJECT: RE: 2020-09 803 South TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004
PURPOSE: For your review and comment VIA: Info Exchange
FROM
NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE
Robert Colucco
245 Main Street Dynamic Engineerin
Suite 110 ansultantsgPC 9 rcolucco@dynamicec.com 908-955-9289
Chester, NJ 07930
TO
NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE
mapte@cmeusal.com mapte@cmeusal.com
larry@callilawllc.com larry@callilawllc.com
valerie.jackson@plainfiel valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.g
dnj.gov ov
rosalind.miller@plainfield rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.g
nj.gov ov
pvignuolo@verizon.net pvignuolo@verizon.net
REMARKS: See attached documents as requested below

Robert Colucco, PE

Project Manager

Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

Licensed Professional Engineers throughout the United States

245 Main Sireet | Suite 110 | Chester, New Jersey 07930
PH: (908) 879-9229 Ext. 2120 | Fax: (908) 879-0222

From: Apte, Malvika <mapte@cmeusal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Robert Colucco <rcolucco@dynamicec.com>

Cc: Larry Calli <larry@callilawllc.com>; 'Valerie Jackson'
<valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov>; Rosalind Miller
<rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.gov>; pvignuolo@verizon.net
Subject: 2020-09 803 South

RJ,



Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

Would it be possible for you to send the link for the documents again. It has expired.
| am trying to forward it to IT Department to upload it to the website for June 4, 2020
meeting. | can send the downloaded PDF’s to them but this will just save us all a
whole lot of time.

Please add the architectural plans as well as sewer analysis that were sent under
separate cover. | would like to send this to the IT Department by today if possible.

This way they have enough time for things to be uploaded by Friday COB.

Your help in the matter is greatly appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Mika

1460 Rt. 9 South, Howell, NJ 07731
MALVIKA APTE, PP, AICP P:732-462-7400 M:732-642-2583
Project Leader mapte@cmeusal.com

www.cmeusal.com

. Lo Lkewson [ Follow uscn
Consulting & Municipal Facebook! Twitter!
ENGINEERS Follow us on
Instagram!

From: Robert Colucco [mailto:rcolucco@dynamicec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Apte, Malvika <mapte@cmeusal.com>

Subject: File Transfer: RE: Plainfield - 803 South - PB - Tech Review Options - South
Avenue, Plainfield - Eden Property Company

IMPORTANT: Click a link below to access files associated with this transmittal that came in throu
Engineering Consultants, P.C. Info Exchange web site.

Download all associated files

Additional links:
Reply to All

Project Name: South Avenue, Plainfield - Eden Property Company
Project Number: 0404-99-041

From: Robert Colucco (Dynamic Engineering Consultants PC)
To: william.nierstedt@plainfieldnj.gov; mapte@cmeusal.com;
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mailto:mapte@cmeusa1.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/5yfGCv2zz3hLl3rIQqlUQ?domain=cmeusa1.com
mailto:rcolucco@dynamicec.com
mailto:mapte@cmeusa1.com
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mailto:rcolucco@dynamicec.com;william.nierstedt@plainfieldnj.gov;valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov;ddisessa@pennoni.com;rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.gov;pvignuolo@verizon.net;?subject=RE:%20RE:%20Plainfield%20-%20803%20South%20-%20PB%20-%20Tech%20Review%20Options&cc=dcieri@edenpropertycompany.com;tyler@bennettrealtyllc.com;cchappell@minnowasko.com;larry@callilawllc.com;bskapinetz@dynamicec.com;zzou@dynamicec.com;ksegal@segbro.com;
mailto:william.nierstedt@plainfieldnj.gov
mailto:mapte@cmeusa1.com

CC:

Subject:
Sent via:

Expiration Date:

Remarks:

Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov; ddisessa@pennoni.com;
rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.gov; pvignuolo@verizon.net
Dennis Cieri (Eden Property Company);
tyler@bennettrealtyllc.com; cchappell@minnowasko.com;
larry@callilawllc.com; Brett Skapinetz (Dynamic Engineering
Consultants PC); Zhenting Zou (Dynamic Engineering
Consultants PC); ksegal@segbro.com

RE: Plainfield - 803 South - PB - Tech Review Options

Info Exchange

5/13/2020

All,

Please see attached civil plans and reports as requested

Thanks,
RJ

Robert Colucco, PE

Project Manager

DY MARAIC
ENGINEERING

Licensed Professional Engineers throughout the United States

245 Main Street | Suite 110 | Chester, New Jersey 07930
PH: (908) 879-9229 Ext. 2120 | Fax: (908) 879-0222

Additional office locations:

Florida (Delray Beach) - 100 NE 5th Ave | Suite B2 | Delray Beach,
FL 33483 | PH: (561) 921-8570

New Jersey (Lake Como) - 1904 Main Street | Lake Como, NJ
07719 | PH: (732) 974-0198 | Fax: (732) 974-3521

New Jersey (Newark) — 50 Park Place | Mezzanine Level | Newark,
NJ 07102 | PH: (973) 755-7200

New Jersey (Toms River) - 8 Robbins Street | Suite 102 | Toms River,
NJ 08753 | PH: (732) 974-0198 | Fax: (732) 974-3521

Pennsylvania (Newtown) - 790 Newtown Yardley Road | Suite 425 |
Newtown, PA 18940 | PH: (267) 685-0276 | Fax: (267) 685-0361
Texas (Austin) - 201 Mopac Expressway South | Barton Oaks Plaza
One | Suite 300 | Austin, TX 78746 | PH: (512) 646-2646

Texas (Dallas) - 1301 Central Expressway South | Suite 210 | Allen,
TX 75013 | PH: (972) 534-2100

Texas (Houston) - 14521 Old Katy Road | Suite 250 | Houston, TX
77079 | PH: (281) 789-6400

Please visit our websites:

DY MARMIC | DY NARMIC y DY MNAMNMIC
ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY

. 3 DTN.T‘.MI':
| TRAFFIC

Connect with us:

CflinfE
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Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

All,
Hope everyone is doing well and staying safe. Attached please
find the revised Civil Site Plan set per the amended
Redevelopment Plan for your files

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

From: Larry Calli <larry@callilawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Valerie Jackson <valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov>

Cc: William Nierstedt <william.nierstedt@plainfieldnj.gov>;
Rosalind Miller <rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.gov>; Peter
Vignuolo, Esq. <pvignuolo@verizon.net>; Dennis Cieri
<dcieri@edenpropertycompany.com>; Tyler Bennett
<tyler@bennettrealtyllc.com>; Ken Segal <KSegal@segbro.com>;
Robert Colucco <rcolucco@dynamicec.com>; Chuck Chappell
<cchappell@minnowasko.com>; Malvika Apte
<mapte@cmeusal.com>

Subject: Re: Plainfield - 803 South - PB - Tech Review Options

Thanks Valerie.

We are aware of the steps and the Applicant is pulling the
escrow fees / checks together.

I will get the App in from my office.

Understood about the backlog. Thanks,

Lawrence A. Calli, Esq.
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Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

CALLI LAW

b LLC

CALLILAW, LLC

170 Kinnelon Road, Suite 6
Kinnelon, NJ 07405

P: 973-291-8102

F: 973-756-4111

E: larry@callilawllc.com
www.callilawllc.com

This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments,
contains information from the law firm of Calli Law, LLC, that may be
legally privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. This communication also may include content that was
not originally generated by the firm. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from all computers on which it may be stored. Ir
addition, if you are not currently a client of the firm, this communication is
not to be construed as establishing an attorney-client relationship.

On Mar 30, 2020, at 10:49 AM, Valerie Jackson
<valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov> wrote:

Larry,

There are several steps that need to occur and they are as
follows.

1. Submission of an escrow agreement and check for $25K for
803 South Avenue.

2. Submission of a board application and fees for 803 South
Avenue.

3. Once the application is received, Mika Apte (Planner) will do a
completeness review and determine the escrow amount.

4. The TRC would follow the aforementioned.

We have canceled all board meetings through April. Therefore,
we have a backlog of cases for a May meeting.

Valerie

From: Larry Calli [mailto:larry@callilawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:42 AM

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

Would the meeting be possible without those divisions, and they
can review the paper filings at their convenience?

We have all plans in hand still, as Dynamic is preparing a revision.
Upon that completion, we intend to submit to all digitally to

expedite and ease the review, if OK with the City.
Lawrence A. Calli, Esq.

CALLI LAW, LLC

170 Kinnelon Road, Suite 6
Kinnelon, NJ 07405

P: 973-291-8102
F:973-756-4111

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

On Mar 30, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Valerie Jackson
<valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Larry,

The problem with a virtual technical review meeting at this time
is that police and fire are not likely to attend because they are
busy dealing with the coronavirus. Have you received a
completeness report from Mika Apte yet?

Valerie Jackson

From: Larry Calli [mailto:larry@callilawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:25 AM

To: William Nierstedt <william.nierstedt@plainfieldnj.gov>;
Rosalind Miller <rosalind.miller@plainfieldnj.gov>

Cc: Valerie Jackson <valerie.jackson@plainfieldnj.gov>; Peter
Vignuolo, Esg. <pvignuolo@verizon.net>; Dennis Cieri
<dcieri@edenpropertycompany.com>; Tyler Bennett
<tyler@bennettrealtyllc.com>; Ken Segal <KSegal@segbro.com>;
Robert Colucco <rcolucco@dynamicec.com>; Chuck Chappell
<cchappell@minnowasko.com>
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Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

Subject: Plainfield - 803 South - PB - Tech Review Options

Good morning all,

| hope everyone is well, safe and remaining sane during these
times.

We are finalizing amendments to our civil plans.

In light of ongoing closures and uncertainty of meetings moving
forward, would a Tech / completeness review (which | know is
normally attended by the Chair, Vice Chair and members of the
City staff) be possible vial virtual meeting? The goal is to stay on
track for an April tech review / completeness and prospective May
meeting, assuming everything reopens expeditiously.

We have had recent success with virtual meetings around NJ.

| am copying Peter here as well, so that he can advise and
confirm that there are no Sunshine Law issues with such a
meeting, as the tech meeting is non-bonding and would not
constitute a quorum of eligible members triggering a technical
“public” meeting of the Board wherein action could be taken.
Please advise and | will coordinate the “how” with our team and
your staff. | realize that we will have to get the Chair and Vice-
Chair accommodated with this request as well if we move forward
with it.

Thank you! Stay safe.

Larry

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

WARNING: Email received by or sent to City Officials are subject
to the Open Public Records Act [OPRA].If you are in any way
concerned about the contents of your e-mail being read by
someone other than the person(s) you are contacting, you should
consider alternate ways of contacting them. Disclaimer: This email
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
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Transmittal

DATE:  5/20/2020
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00004

the City of Plainfield. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

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

Transferred Files
NAME TYPE DATE TIME SIZE

Transmittal - PDF File 4/29/2020 11:37 AM 280 KB
00003.pdf
0404-99-041 Eden PDF File 3/31/2020 2:59 PM 35,544 KB
PlainfieldNJ Plan
Set.pdf
2018003-059 Survey PDF File 11/12/2018 9:03 AM 424 KB
(Revised Surface).pdf
2020-02-18 Traffic PDF File 2/17/2020 1:58 PM 883 KB
Impact Study - 803
South Ave.pdf
0&M Manual - PDF File 2/19/2020 1:05 PM 1,388 KB
January 2020.pdf
SWM Report - PDF File 2/19/2020 1:35 PM 11,872 KB
February 2020.pdf
Transmittal - PDF File 3/31/2020 3:13 PM 245 KB
00002.pdf

Robert Colucco, PE
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Project Manager
;D O PRI C
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

Florida (Delray Beach) - 100 NE 5th Ave | Suite B2 | Delray Beach, FL 33483 | PH: (561)
921-8570

New lJersey (Lake Como) - 1904 Main Street | Lake Como, NJ 07719 | PH: (732) 974-0198
| Fox: (732) 974-3521

New Jersey (Newark) — 50 Park Place | Mezzanine Level| Newark, NJ 07102 | PH: (973)
755-7200

New Jersey (Toms River) - 8 Robbins Street | Suite 102 | Toms River, NJ 08753 | PH: (732)
974-0198 | Fax: (732) 974-3521

Pennsylvania (Newtown) - 790 Newtown Yardley Road | Suite 425 | Newtown, PA 18940
| PH: (267) 685-0276 | Fax: (267) 685-0361

Texas (Austin) - 901 Mopac Expressway South | Barton Ocks Plaza One | Suite 300

| Austin, TX 78746 | PH: (512) 646-2646

Texas (Dallas) - 1301 Central Expressway South | Suite 210 | Allen, TX 75013 | PH: (972)
534-2100

Texas (Houston) - 14521 Old Katy Road | Suite 250 | Houston, TX 77079 | PH: (281) 789-
6400

Please visit our websites:

DY NARMIC 0 DY NAMIC f DY MNAMIC ‘D DY RAMIC
ENGINEERING EARTH SURVEY L | TRAFFIC

Connect with us:

f]inf€

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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